



Jesper Prytz

Partner

Jesper Prytz is the Chairman of the Real Estate group, which includes 50 lawyers. He specialises in commercial contracts, real estate law and works with real estate and other transactions, partnerships, joint ventures, project development and property formation. His work also includes commercial contract law, commercial lease and corporate law. Jesper Prytz has 15 years of experience in commercial contracts, real estate law and works daily to develop custom solutions for our client's needs with regard to legal conditions, market conditions and other legal and commercial conditions.

ADDRESS

Mannheimer Swartling
Advokatbyrå AB
Östra Hamngatan 16
Box 2235
403 14 Gothenburg

PHONE

+46 31 355 16 72

MOBILE

+46 709 777 672

FAX

+46 31 355 16 01

E-MAIL

jesper.prytz@msa.se

EXPERIENCE

Partner, Mannheimer Swartling, 2004-

Associate, Mannheimer Swartling, 1997-2003

Lecturer at the Department of Law, University of Gothenburg, 1995-1996

District Court Service, 1995-1996

EDUCATION

LL.M. (London School of Economics, 1997)

LL.M. (University of Gothenburg, 1995)

LANGUAGES

Swedish

English

AWARDS

Ranked as "Leading individual" in real estate law in Legal 500 (2015, 2018)

Ranked 3rd top real estate lawyer in Sweden in survey conducted among CEOs of 130 of the largest and most prominent real property holding companies in Sweden (Fastighetssverige, 2014).

Legal 500: Jesper Prytz, head of the real estate practice group, handled Norrporten's SEK1.1bn office purchase. "Recommended" in real estate (2013)

Chambers and Partners Real Estate: listed among leading real estate lawyers in Sweden (2008, 2014, 2015, 2016, 2017)

Chambers Europe: listed among "Leaders in their field" - real estate (2007)

PLC Which Lawyer?: Individual recommendations: Jesper Prytz "Recommended" in real estate: "Gothenberg-based partner and head of the real estate practice group. His profile in the market grows from strength to strength." (2007/2008/2010)

Who's Who Legal - Real Estate: listed among Leading real estate lawyers (2007, 2006, 2015, 2018)

Expert Guides Real Estate Lawyers, Legal Media Group: listed among Leading real estate lawyers (2007)

Mentioned in Legal 500 Hall of Fame (2018)

MEMBERSHIP

Swedish Bar Association, 2001

Member of the board of directors of the Institute for the Management of Building and Planning (*Stiftelsen för Byggandets Managementfrågor*), Chalmers University of Technology, 2008

London School of Economics Global Real Estate Group, 2008

The association of the Gothenburg commodities exchange